From: Danielle Gilliard <dgilliard@vomny.org>

Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 11:30 AM

To: Agostino Fusco <afusco@vomny.org>; Jerry Barberio <jbarberio(@vomny.org>
Subject: RE: Hey Buddy

Hi,

I believe in those cases those former elected officials had medical for 10 years while
working/servicing with the Village.

I have to check, but I am not sure he always had medical with the Village especially for the 10
years. So, I am not sure how that would apply to him if he is not enrolled currently with the
medical.

Danielle

Danielle Gilliard

Human Resources Manager
Village of Mamaroneck
123 Mamaroneck Avenue
Mamaroneck, NY 10543

Phone 914-777-7705
Fax 914-777-7760
E-mail dgilliard@vomny.org

The information contained in this communication, including any attachments, is privileged and
confidential information intended only for the use of the individual to whom it was addressed. If
the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you
received this in error, please contact the sender and delete or destroy the material.

From: Agostino Fusco <afusco@vomny.org>
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 10:54 AM
To: Jerry Barberio <jbarberio(@vomny.org>
Cc: Danielle Gilliard <dgilliard@vomny.org>
Subject: FW: Hey Buddy

Jerry

please see the below. Past practice has been, employees who retire with more than 10 years of
service or leave office are entitled to health benefits. I believe Norm Rosenblum and Dan
Natchez have received this benefit.


mailto:dgilliard@vomny.org
mailto:afusco@vomny.org
mailto:jbarberio@vomny.org
mailto:dgilliard@vomny.org
mailto:afusco@vomny.org
mailto:jbarberio@vomny.org
mailto:dgilliard@vomny.org

Agostino A. Fusco
Clerk - Treasurer

Village of Mamaroneck
123 Mamaroneck Avenue, Mamaroneck, N.Y. 10543
P: (914) 777-7722 | F: (914) 777-7787 | Afusco@vomny.org

http://www.village.mamaroneck.ny.us |

"1[JPlease consider the environment before printing my e-mail

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

From: Thomas A. Murphy <tmurphy@vomny.org>
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 5:49 PM

To: Agostino Fusco <afusco@vomny.org>
Subject: Hey Buddy

I hate to bother you but can you show me where it is written and that I get health insurance after
10 years of service

Respectfully,

Tom Murphy

Mayor, Village of Mamaroneck
He/His/Him

From: Thomas A. Murphy <tmurphy@vomny.org>

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 7:41 AM

To: Danielle Gilliard <dgilliard@vomny.org>; Maria DiFiore <mdifiore(@vomny.org>

Cc: Jerry Barberio <jbarberio(@vomny.org>; Sally Roberts <sroberts(@vomny.org>; Agostino
Fusco <afusco@vomny.org>

Subject: Employment with the Village

Hi Ladies,
Just a little background in my time with the Village of Mamaroneck.
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1) Trustee for July 2001 until December 2001

2) Trustee from December 2004 until May 2009

3) Mayor from December 2017 until December 2023

Was also a Town of Mamaroneck Councilman from February 2014 until December 2017

Respectfully,

Tom Murphy

Mayor, Village of Mamaroneck
He/His/Him
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